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To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: Docket No 0001 52-TP 

Ok . 
_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, March 2 8 ,  2000 8:14 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: Docket No 000152-TP 

Londa, I have received a request to change the docket title of the above 
to reflect a new name. Instead of the name being changed to Vantas 
Miami, Inc. it should be Vantas Management Virginia, Inc. 1'11 bring 
you the letter. 
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March 20, 2000 

Mr. Thomas Williams 
Department of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Vantas Management Virginia, Inc. 
Corporation ID # F97000003440 
(f/k/a Interoffice Management, Inc.) 

Dear Mr. Williams: 

Pursuant to our telephone conversation, this is to confirm the name change of 
Interoffice Management, Inc. to Vantas Management Virginia, Inc., filed with the 
Florida Department of State November 8, 1999. Please change the name on Certificate 
No. IXC-3179 and the Shared Tenant Service Certificate to reflect the new name of 
Vantas Management Virginia, Inc. 

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (212) 
907-6419. 

Very truly yours, 

Barbara DiMartino 
Paralegal and Assistant to 
Steven M. Cooperman 
Senior Vice President and 
General Counsel 

Enclosures 
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) Trademark Name 

earch String: 

~ 

__f 

HomePaqe 

ICORP NUMBER: F97000003440 CORP STATUS: ACTIVE 
!FILED DATE : 07/02/1997 
iCORP NAME : VANTAS MANAGEMENT VIRGINIA, INC. 

i EVENT TYPE 

NAME CHANGE 11/08/1999 OLD NAME WAS : INTEROFFICE MANAGEME 1 AMENDMENT NT, INC. 

FILED EFFECTIVE DESCRIPTION 
I 

DATE DATE 
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